SPRITE CLUB OF SA

GENERAL MEETING

10 OCTOBER 2022

MINUTES

1. Welcome: Gordon Boyce warmly welcomed members to the October 2022 meeting of the Sprite Club of SA at the Fullarton Park Centre.

Members were reminded of the need to sign the Club's Attendance Book.

Welcome to new member: Andrew Wald.

- 2. Apologies: Grant Stephenson, Gary and Faye Brock, Judy Schmarr.
- **3. Minutes of the previous meeting:** September 2022 minutes were posted on Club's website, and a hardcopy provided at tonight's meeting. Gordon ran through previous minutes for benefit of those that missed reading.

Moved: Carole Tye Seconded: Sean Power

4. Correspondence in:

- . 2023 Hire Confirmation Letter from Fullarton Park Community Centre.
- . Map Kernow (Anything on Wheels) Tour October 30th, invitation to Club members to attend from Northern Automotive Restoration Club SA Inc.
- . Car Club Program Survey from Office for Recreation, Sport and Racing re financial grants towards Car Clubs in SA. Sprite Club to request 'Young People in Motorsport' item be included in the Survey.

Magazines: MG Motoring October 2022, Goblin's Gazette October 2022, MG Motoring October 2022, Healeys West October 2022, Hundreds and Thousands October 2022.

Correspondence out:

- . Reply to Lisa at Federation of Historic Motor Vehicles re Club's Public Liability and Associated Insurances advising we have paid via EFT and received a receipt. Also supplied the Renewal Declaration and Critical Parts Declaration, as requested.
- . Advice sent to the Fullarton Park Community Centre of the Clubs renewal of its Public Liability Insurance Policy and an undertaking that we provide a copy of the certificate upon receipt from the Federation.
- . Letter of thanks from the President sent to the Federation of Historic Motor Vehicles for their support of the 50th Anniversary Display Day event.
- . Letter of thanks from the President sent to the Austin Healey Owners Club of SA for their support of the 50th Anniversary Display Day.

5. Treasurer's Report

<u>SPRITE CLUB OF SA FINANCIAL STATEMENT - SEPTEMBER 2022</u>

INCOME

Brought forward	\$11216.85
Subscriptions	\$ 100.00
Joining Fees	\$ 50.00
Interest	\$ 0.24
Annual Dinner Payments	\$ 150.00
Overpayments for refund	\$ 100.00

TOTAL INCOME \$11,617.09

EXPENDITURE

Event Expenses	\$:	\$ 5491.08	
Stationery, Stamps	\$	38.18	
Refunds	\$	100.00	
Rent	\$	74.25	
Regalia	\$	870.00	

TOTAL EXPENDITURE \$ 6573.51

TOTAL \$5043.58

TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AS AT 2 JUNE 2022

Previous Amount	\$11	,623.30
Gross Interest	\$	8.70
Amount invested at 0.30% for 6 months. Interest as at 2 December 2022	\$	17.50

Moved: Phil Kies

Seconded: Gary Beaton

6. Social Events

. 10/9 - 50th Annual Dinner, Lion Hotel, North Adelaide, thanks Michael and Pat, Chris and Tina.

.11/9 - 50th Sprite Display Day, Wigley Reserve, Glenelg, 60 cars inc. associate vehicles, great day, good weather, thanks to all helpers on the day. Congratulations to Award Winners Sprite/Midget - Chris and Tina Brine - Supercharged Bugeye Sprite, and Associate Vehicle - Phil and Mayanne Kies - Triumph TR4A.

.14/9 - Mid-Week Meander - Northern Celebratory Ramble, wet at first, travelled through Barossa and Grenoch with lunch at Hamley Bridge Hotel. 12 cars, 19 attendees, special thanks to Russel and Judy Schmarr for organizing.

7. **Webmaster** - Chris Brine advised of problems with Domain registration between .com.au and .au. Emails from the NSW Sprite Club inadvertently sent to our Website.

8. Club Registration:

Don Cardone did not attend the last meeting of the Federation but Pat Miller was in attendance. 74,217 Log Books have been issued over last 5 years. Electric motored vehicles are not acceptable for Historic Vehicle registration.

9. Competition Report:

Pat Miller advised the MSCA Supersprint Round 4 at The Bend Eastern Circuit was a good meeting, weather started out ok but deteriorated later in the day. Yellow Ford sedan had a nasty crash. Next meeting Round 5 will be at Mallala Motorsport Park on October 23rd.

10. Clubbies SA Report:

Sean Power advised the First Sunday event was well attended with 10 cars. Sean had dramas wearing a sump down and losing precious oil, but managed to limp home ok. Clubbie Nationals to be held in Jindabyne, NSW 100 plus cars expected to attend.

11. Regalia:

A good range of merchandise is available from Corporate Image via Club's website and EFTPOS, Club stickers, peak caps also available payable by cash or EFTPOS. Car badges have arrived along with lapel badges, special thanks to Chris Brine for organizing.

12. Library:

Miles advised library open tonight with 'The Table' out for the first time since Covid 19.

13. General Business

. All ok.

14. Coming Events

- . October 16 Bay to Birdwood, commencing at West Beach at 8.15am.
- . October 23 MSCA Supersprint Mallala Round 5, on track from 10.00am
- . October 29 Classic Sports Car Cruise, Twilight Beach Run, 4.00pm start.
- . October 28-30 SA Hillclimb Championships, Collingrove.
- . November 4 John Blanden's 'Climb to the Eagle'.
- . November 7 Annual General Meeting, all Committee positions will be declared vacant, if you wish to assist contact a Committee person ASAP.
- . November 11-13 Legend of the Lakes Mount Gambier, entries sold out.
- . November 20 Collingrove Hillclimb, 70th Anniversary.
- . November 24-27 Shannons Adelaide Rally, street party in Gouger Street, Friday night.
- . December 5 Christmas Party and General Meeting BBQ Fullarton Park T.B.C.

15. For Sale:

Cars: Nil.

Parts: Sprite roll bars see Brenton, Cylinder head for Sprite available, Carbies x 6 available see Robert.

The meeting closed at 8.45 pm, after which coffee and bickies were enjoyed by all those in attendance, thankyou Michael McLaren.